



Contact

portfolio site: lbcreative.co
email: lucybrooks303@gmail.com
phone: 860.849.3922



Skills

Visual Design	User Research & Testing
Art Direction	User flows & Scenarios
Interaction Design	Information Architecture
Concept Strategy	Wireframes & Prototype

Tools

Sketch	Atomic Design
Principle	HTML
Adobe Suite	Bootstrap
Lightroom	CSS, LESS, SASS
	Wordpress & ACF

Soft Skills

Team Capabilities	Political Awareness
Communication	Self-Confidence
Collaboration	Emotional Awareness
Cooperation	Self-Control
Developing Others	Optimism
Understanding Others	
Conflict Management	

Education

2004-2009	2013-2014
Fashion Institute of Technology	Art Institute of Technology
Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A.)	Digital Web Design
Fashion/Apparel Design	

References

Andres Garcia
Creative Director
andy@dresgar.com

Rachel Rosenblum
Director of Project Management
rach.e.rosenblum@gmail.com

Raquelle Fahle
Wordpress Developer
raquel.fahle@gmail.com

About Me

I design products that are **useful and beautiful**

I'm an eager learner, ready to conquer challenges big and small. I find satisfaction in empathizing with users who experience the meaning behind my designs. I have worked with a variety of talented people whom have nurtured my skills and improved my work. I look forward to finding a company that will challenge my willingness to learn, push me to produce better work, and encourage my desire to grow.

Experience

March 2017 - Current

Freelance / Contract Work

UX Designer, UI Design

UX Research, Strategy, Workshop Lead, Presentations, Wireframe development, Information Architecture, User Research, User Interviews, Visual Design, Internal Critiques, Art Direction, Interaction Design, Responsive Web Design, Graphic Design, Brand Identity, Leadership Skills, Time Management, Empathy

March 2014 - March 2017

newmedia Denver

UX Design, UI Design, Web Design

UX Research, Strategy, Workshop Lead, Presentations, Wireframe development, Information Architecture, User Research, User Interviews, Visual Design, Internal Critiques, Art Direction, Interaction Design, Front End Web Development, Responsive Web Design, Graphic Design, Brand Identity, Team work, Leadership Skills, Time Management, Empathy

February 2011 - February 2014

SEP AG

Graphic Design

Graphic Design, Logo Design, Web Management, Project Management, Brand Identity, Digital banners, Production Work, Designed Editorial, Marketing Collateral, Print Ads, Web Banners, Large Banner Design, Trade Show Booth Design, Time Management, Empathy

